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MEMORANDUM

TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative John Bear @
DATE: May 14, 2012

SUBJECT: Co-sponsorship of Resolution — Commemorating the 195™
consecutive Fourth of July celebration held by the Borough of Lititz

In the near future | plan to introduce a resolution commemorating the 195" Fourth of
July celebration held by the Borough of Lititz in Lititz Springs Park.

The Borough of Lititz boasts one of the oldest continuing Fourth of July celebrations in
the United States. In 1818 the Borough held its first community-wide observance of the
Fourth of July which marked the beginning of an unbroken series of annual Fourth of
July celebrations in Lititz Springs Park.

The annual July 4th celebration in Lititz Springs Park is a patriotic demonstration that
has been rarely surpassed in the United States. At this year's celebration, all past and
present military servicemen and servicewomen will be honored and the theme will be
“Our American Heroes.”

If you are interested in co-sponsoring this legislation, please contact Debra Brehm in my
office at 717-787-1776 or via GroupWise at dbrehm @ pahousegop.com.
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